From: Damien Pfeiffer

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 2:46 PM

To: Leanne Harris

Subject: RE: Winten Further specific question from Panel

Afternoon Leanne,
TfNSW has considered the SCT report to inform its current position on this matter.
Regards

Damien

From: Leanne Harris

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 2:41 PM

To: Damien Pfeiffer

Subject: Winten Further specific question from Panel
Importance: High

Hi Damien,

Have been asked for a further clarification based on the attached submission received on Friday
afternoon.

Can you please confirm whether TENSW used the February 2021 Report and modelling by SCT
Consulting to inform its position about the two DAs notwithstanding the previous court proceedings
and reports and evidence provided by Rogers.

This is the only Regional Traffic report before the Panel and would have formed part of the DA
original referral from both Councils.

Thanks

Leanne

Leanne Harris
Senior Case Manager
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The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present

and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please
delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that
attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other
consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

b% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.



